Appendix 8

Michelle Fletcher - Licensing

From: Michelle Fletcher - Licensing
Sent: 24 June 2020 15:13

To:

Subject: Application M177398 Tipsy Cow

Good afternoon

You are in receipt of this email as you have made representation against the above application.

| can confirm that Environmental Health have now agreed the following conditions and withdrawn their
representation:

1. The rear outside area shall only be used between the hours of 10:00 and 22:00, (with the last seating up until
21:00).

2. The premises licence holder shall have arrangements in place to ensure any seats unoccupied in the outside
rear area after 21:00 are taken out of use.

3. After 22:00 the outside rear area shall be vacated and not used for any purpose, including smoking until 10:00
the following day.

4. No amplified or live music shall be played within the rear open area at any time.

The following conditions are currently on the existing licence and would also include the rear area should the
application be granted.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons seated at tables.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits and external areas reminding patrons to respect the needs
of local businesses and residents and leave area quietly.

Loud speakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises building.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly available at all times the
premises are open. The telephone number is to be made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.

A CCTV system, shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition.

I ask you to consider the above information, please could you advise me if the added conditions offer you any reassurance
and changes your stance on upholding your objections.

Please do not hesitate in making contact should you wish to discuss anything further.
Kind Regards

Michelle
Michelle Fletcher
Licensing Officer
Communities
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